



Robin Weatherall

Multi-disciplined Creative Artist

Date of Birth: 22/05/85
Teaching Experience: 5 years
Background: Computing
Nationality: British/English

Art Portfolio: www.robinweatherall.com
Telephone: (+86) 178 2848 7685
Wechat: rweatherall
E-mail: robinweatherall@gmail.com
Linkedin: <http://www.linkedin.com/in/robinweatherall>

Personal Profile...

A friendly and dedicated artist currently teaching English as a second language to children and adults across China. A caring and patient teacher who always tries to allow children to have fun in class whilst learning.

Teaching Style...

Arty. I enjoy crafting and making things with the kids. I really like to see them leave class having learned something, with a toy to play with at home. I quite like situational based lessons, with well behaved kids.

Skills and Specialism...

- . Approachable, thoughtful and a lateral thinker.
- . Adobe InDesign, Photoshop and Illustrator expert.
- . Reliable and Punctual at all times.

Professional Experience...

April 2016 - April 2018; Senior English teacher ..
i2 Education - 天府二街复城国际广场, Chengdu, China.

- . Create lesson plans for individual students and small classes.
- . Develop students English level often from little or no past experience.
- . Maintain student signups by actively engaging their interests and family life.



November 2014 - March 2016; English teacher ..

CTP English - 上海市浦东新区, Shanghai, China.

- . Preparing detailed lesson plans for students of all ages.
- . Actively engaging in the pronunciation and happiness of students.
- . Helping children learn basic English.

Education...

March 2012 - June 2012; Diploma in Drawing ..

Perspectives, Objects, Shadow and Light, Image Composition, Story and Illustrations, Anatomy, Humans in motion, Cartoon style, Colour Theory.

September 2003 - July 2005; HND, Business Computing ..

5 Unit Distinctions .. Multimedia and Web Development, Software Constructs & Tools, Quality Management Principles, Computer Platforms, Computer Based Learning

Awards and Honours...

Tutor Award - 1st year; HND, Business Computing ..

'For his enthusiasm and involvement on the course and with college life as a whole'
Full member of the British Computing Society.

Interests...

My main interest is with arts and crafts. I follow the global art scene and love to see weird stuff. I have written and illustrated several children's books, English books and craft guides. My Hobbies include digital painting and poetry. I adore traditional art and assemblage. I am a fan of electronic, instrumental and bass music. I am an impulsive collector and I like to visit interesting places.

Cheerio,
Robin

